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TO:  Selected FCCLA Adviser 

FROM:  Matthew Winkle, Associate Director, Career Technical Education 

DATE:  March 17, 2020 

RE:  Instructions for State Leadership Conference – REGISTRATION FEES INFORMATION 

 

 

Mark your calendars for April 23-24 State Leadership Conference. We are excited to announce that Ford 

Driving Skills for Life will be on site April 23. Details will be coming. In addition, there will be in-depth 

leadership training sessions, leadership seminars along with the College and Career Expo. 

 

All state qualifiers, award recipients, advisers, parents and guests must be registered for this event. All 

GOLD recipients will be posted on the Ohio FCCLA website by Thursday, April 23 in the evening. State 

Career Development Events gold and Award recipients will have reserve seating on the main conference 

floor. To assist members in finding their reserved seat a seating chart will be posted on the Ohio FCCLA 

website (ohiofccla.org).  As a reminder, all students appearing on stage must be in official FCCLA attire. 

Culinary Career Development Events recipients may be in the official Ohio FCCLA Culinary Chef Coat for 

this specific recognition. 

 

STATE LEADERSHIP CONFERENC REGISTRATION FEES 

 FEES 

Members and student guests $35.00 

Advisers, parents and guests $10.00 

Administrators Free 

Onsite registration will be available 

Multi-Entry Parking Pass 

School vehicles do not need a parking pass 

$15.00 

 

 

http://www.ohiofccla.org/

